## CHAINS

ESTABLISHED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY (See Official Plat)

Witness one quarter corner common to Sections 2 and 35, Tps. 3 & 4 N, R. 8W, W.M., Tillamook & Clatsop Counties, Oregon.

## ORIGINAL

(No evidence of original witness corner or of meander corner on West bank was found)

## ESTABLISHED

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY WC ½ S35 S2 1956 RS 359," above road on East bank Nehalem River 187.9 ft. S89°13° W of corner point, 33 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and from which a:

13" Hemlock bears N31°W 31.0 ft.; scribed WC 1 S35 BT RS 359.

60" Fir stump bears S62°W 15.1 ft.; scribed WC 4 S2 BT.

Set 4"x4"x60" white painted Cedar post lft. NE of pipe.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location poster on 13" Hemlock BT.

Also poster on 4"x4"x72" county line post 22.8 ft. West on East edge Nehalem River road.

Dated November 14, 1956.

Established by

REGISTERED

ARNOLD G. GIBSON

Present and witnessed by Richard Morris
Robert Sturm
Lloyd Geraths